Mull, Donna

From: Sharp, Karen

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2002 7:02 AM

To: Mull, Donna

Subject: FW: Northeast Loop Gas Company, LP OGRID 210645

Not sure who contacted Dorothy on this, but wasn't me. Have no idea. | am going to reply to her this afternoon that it
wasn't me but will wait until pretty tate to do so. That way you will have time to check it out if you want before morning
rush. OK? That is. if you even made it in today Saw weather/road reports. Ugh. See me later. k

----- Original Message-----

From: Prullips, Dorothy

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2002 4:57 PM

To: Sharp, Karen

Subject: Northeast Loop Gas Company, LP OGRID 210645

Karen, are you the one that called me on this one this morning. | have issued the OGRID 210645
Now | need the AP! from you | can approve the two bonds for the welis they are purchasing from MNA
Phililps Goldston #2- 1674' FNL and 472' FEL S,26,T-24S, R-36E, Lea

Phillips Goldson #1 -2310' FNL and 1980' FEL S-26, T-24S, R-36E, Lea Thanks
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cowry LEA . feo Jalmat state NM
ors __ HARTMAN, DOYLE , ar_30-025-26429
7 NO 2 uasi Phillips-Goldston MAP
Sec 26, T245, R36E CO-ORD
1674' FNL, 472' FEL of Sec 7-1-30 WM
5 mi NW/Jal 0 B=14=79 cme 9-17-79
€sC WELL CLASS: INIT D FINDG  LSE. CODE
8 5/8" at 486" w/300 sx FORMATION DATUM | FORMATION | DATUM

5 1/2" at 3398' w/700 sx
2 3/8" at 3220'

4
i

™ 3400 (SVRV) re0 3305°

IP (Seven Rivers) Perfs 3017-99% F 45 MCFGPD + 215 BW. 2ot
based on 24 hr test thru 10/64" chk. GOR (NR); gty (NR);
CP Pkr; TP 140#

CONIR oeesuity  3309' CL _ e 3400' RT
F.R. 8-13-79
(Seven Rivers)
6-30-80 TD 3400'; PBD 3305'; Complete
Perf (Yates) @ 30177, 3C21', 3025°%, 3029, 3033°,
3040', 3050', 3054', 3057°, 30617, 3065', 3069°',
3073, 3091', 3095', 3099'
Acid (3017-99') 4000 gals {(15% MCA)
Frac (3017-99') 50,000 gals + 102,000# sd
LOG TOPS: Rustler Anhydrite 1209', Salt 1325°%,
Base Salt 2850", Yates 30ié°, Seven Rivers 3248'
7-5-80 COMPLETION ISSUED

7-1-30 NM
iC 30-025-70311-79



